GRANDVIEW CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY, APRIL 22, 2025

This meeting will be held in person
and will also be available via teleconference.

PLEASE NOTE: The maximum occupancy of the Council Chambers is 49 individuals at one time. Access to exits
must be kept clear to ensure everyone in the Chambers can safely exit in the event of an emergency.

REGULAR MEETING - 7:00 PM PAGE
1. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Heaven Medina, 1% grader at Harriet Thompson Elementary
3. APPROVE AGENDA
4. PRESENTATIONS
A 2025 Older Americans Month Proclamation 1

5. PUBLIC COMMENT — The public may address the Council on any topic whether on the agenda or not, except
those scheduled for public hearing. The public comment petiod is not an opportunity for dialogue with the Mayor
and Councilmembers, or for posing questions with the expectation of an immediate answer. Many questions require
an opportunity for information gathering and deliberation. For this reason, Council will accept comments, but will
not directly respond to comments, questions or concerns during public comment. If you would like to address the
Council, please step up to the microphone and give your name and address for the record. Your comments will be
fimited to three minutes.

6. CONSENT AGENDA - iterns on the Consent Agenda will be voled on together by the Council, unless a
Councilmember requests that iftems be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed and voted upon
separately. An item removed from the Consent Agenda wilf be placed under Unfinished and New Business.

Minutes of the April 8, 2025 Committee-of-the-Whole meeting 2-5
Minutes of the April 8, 2025 Council meeting 6-9
Payroll Check Nos. 14340-14352 in the amount of $97,228.78

Payroll Electronic Fund Transfers (EFT) Nos. 61581-61585 in the amount of $101,889.99
Payroll Direct Deposit 04/01/25-04/15/25 in the amount of $150,770.05

Claim Check Nos. 131021-131119 in the amount of $927,647.20

mmoom»

7. ACTIVE AGENDA - ltems discussed at the 6:00 pm Committee-of-the-Whole meeting of an urgent or time
sensitive nature may be added to the active agenda pursuant to City Council Procedures Manual Section 3.18(c).

A. Resolution No. 2025-33 accepting the firearms bid from Gunarama Wholesale, LLC 10-13

B. Resolution No. 2025-34 declaring firearms as surplus and authorizing the sale or trade 14-15
of said firearms to a federally licensed firearm dealer

C. Resolution No. 2025-35 approving the final plat of Pappy’s Landing — Phase 2 located 16-22
on Forsell Road

Page 1 of 2



10.

1.

UNFINISHED AND NEW BUSINESS

CITY ADMINISTRATOR AND/OR STAFF REPORTS
MAYOR & COUNCILMEMBER REPORTS

A Sub-Committee Updates

ADJOURNMENT

Page 2 of 2

PAGE



The City of Grandview Committee-of-the-Whole and Regular Council Meetings scheduled
for Tuesday, April 22, 2025 at 6:00 pm and 7:00 pm will be held in person and will also
be available via teleconference.

Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84598832703 ?pwd=p1JxyM6gUU9J80ryi038fvwbaKpEBLo. 1
To join via phone: +1 253 215 8782

Meeting ID: 845 9883 2703

Passcode: 549858




2025 OLDER AMERICANS MONTH PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, older Americans are a treasured and vital part of our communities,
bringing wisdom, experience, and countless contributions to every aspect of society,
including family life, civic leadership, volunteerism, the workforce, and more; and

WHEREAS, the theme for Older Americans Month 2025, “Powered by
Connection,” recognizes the profound impact that meaningful relationships and social
connections have on the health and well-being of older adults, and encourages
communities to foster engagement, belonging, and support for people of all ages; and

WHEREAS, millions of older adults in the United States continue to lead lives
rich in service, creativity, learning, and resilience, and they deserve our respect,
gratitude, and inclusion; and

WHEREAS, it is crucial that we support policies and initiatives that empower
older adults to live independently, safely, and with dignity for as long as possible, while
also addressing issues like ageism, elder abuse, and health disparities; and

WHEREAS, Older Americans Month is an opportunity for all citizens to recognize
and celebrate the achievements and ongoing contributions of older adults and to
promote supportive communities that honor people of all ages;

NOW, THEREFORE, |, Ashley Lara, Mayor of Grandview, Washington do hereby
proclaim May 2025 as OLDER AMERICANS MONTH in Grandview, Washington and

urge every resident to take time to recognize older adults and the people who serve and
support them as essential and valuable members of our communities.

Dated this 22" day of April, 2025

Mayor Ashley Lara



GRANDVIEW CITY COUNCIL
COMMITTEE-OF-THE-WHOLE MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 8, 2025

1. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Pro Tem Bill Moore called the Committee-of-the-Whole (C.O.W.) meeting to order at 6:00
p.m., in the Council Chambers at City Hall.

The meeting was held in person and was also available via teleconference.
2. ROLL CALL

Present in person: Councilmembers David Diaz, Laura Flores, Bill Moore (Mayor Pro Tem),
Javier Rodriguez and Joan Souders

Present via teleconference: Councilmember Steve Barrientes
Absent: Mayor Ashley Lara and Councilmember Robert Ozuna

Staff present: City Administrator Shane Fisher, City Attorney Quinn Plant, Public Works Director
John Simmons, Wastewater Treatment Plant Supervisor Raul Sanchez, Library Director Wendy
Poteet and City Clerk Anita Palacios

3. NEW BUSINESS

A. New Employee Introductions — John Simmons, Public Works Director and
Raul Sanchez, Wastewater Treatment Plant Supervisor

City Administrator Fisher introduced new employees John Simmons, Public Works Director and
Raul Sanchez, Wastewater Treatment Plant Supervisor.

B. Resolution approving Amendment No. 1 to Task Order No. 2025-02 with
HLA Engineering and Land Surveying, Inc., for the Dykstra Park Restroom
Restoration — Construction Engineering

City Administrator Fisher explained that the City applied for and was awarded grant funding in
the amount of $100,000 through the Recreation and Conversation Office (RCO) to restore the
existing Dykstra Park restroom located near West Fifth Street and Stassen Way. The City
Council adopted Resolution No. 2025-14 on February 11, 2025 approving Task Order No. 2025-
02 with HLA to provide professional engineering services for the Dykstra Park Restroom
Restoration.

Amendment No. 1 to Task Order No. 2025-02 provided construction engineering administration
for the Dykstra Park Restroom Restoration. The City would provide on-site construction
observation, photographs, measurements, monitoring and preparation of daily reporting for use
by HLA in providing construction administration and documentation. Construction engineering
services would be performed on a time-spent basis at the current hourly billing rates included in
the General Agreement, plus reimbursement of non-salary expenses for the estimated fee of
$21,000.



Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes
April 8, 2025
Page 2

Staff recommended Council approve Amendment No. 1 to Task Order No. 2025-02 with HLA
Engineering and Land Surveying, Inc., to provide professional engineering services for the
Dykstra Park Restroom Restoration.

Discussion took place.

On motion by Councilmember Diaz, second by Councilmember Souders, the C.O.W.
moved a resolution approving Amendment No. 1 to Task Order No. 2025-02 with HLA
Engineering and Land Surveying, Inc., for the Dykstra Park Restroom Restoration —
Construction Engineering to the April 8, 2025 regular Council meeting for consideration.

Vote:

Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Counciimember Ozuna - Absent
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders - Yes

C. Resolution accepting the Old Inland Empire Highway (Welch) Sanitary
Sewer Improvements as complete

City Administrator Fisher explained that C&E Trenching, LLC completed the Old Inland Empire
Highway (Welch) Sanitary Sewer Improvements. Staff recommended Council accept the
project as complete once the requirements in the March 27, 2025 letter from HLA Engineering
and Land Surveying, Inc., were satisfied.

Discussion took place.

On motion by Councilmember Rodriguez, second by Councilmember Diaz, the C.O.W.
moved a resolution accepting the Old Inland Empire Highway (Welch) Sanitary Sewer
Improvements as complete to the April 8, 2025 regular Council meeting for consideration.

Vote:

Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Ozuna — Absent
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes



Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes
April 8, 2025
Page 3

D. Resolution accepting the bid for the Dykstra Park Restroom Restoration
and authorizing the Mayor to sign all contract documents with Puterbaugh
General Construction Company, Inc.

City Administrator Fisher explained that the City applied for and was awarded grant funding in
the amount of $100,000 through the Recreation and Conversation Office (RCO) to restore the
existing Dykstra Park restroom located near West Fifth Street and Stassen Way.

Bids for the Dykstra Park Restroom Restoration were opened on March 31, 2025. A total of two
(2) bids were received with Puterbaugh General Construction Company, Inc., of Grandview,
Washington, submitting the low bid in the amount of $145,081.80. The low bidder was still
significantly higher than the engineer’s estimate. The RCO grant the City was awarded would
sunset on June 30, 2025, and the City was required to have the funds expended by that date.
This means that the City would not have time to rebid this project. Staff recommended using
$46,000.00 from the Capital Improvement Budget to cover the remaining project costs.

Discussion took place.

On motion by Councilmember Souders, second by Councilmember Rodriguez, the
C.O.W. moved a resolution accepting the bid for the Dykstra Park Restroom Restoration
and authorizing the Mayor to sign all contract documents with Puterbaugh General
Construction Company, Inc., to the April 8, 2025 regular Council meeting for
consideration.

Vote:

Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Ozuna — Absent
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders - Yes

E. Grandview Chamber of Commerce Update

Monica Niemeyer, President of the Grandview Chamber of Commerce provided an update on
the Chamber's 2024 Programs and Projects, as follows:

Events:
o Community Awards Banquet — May 9"

¢ Grandview Community Parade — August 7™

e Car Show — August 9"

¢ Cocoa and Carols — December TBD
Programs:

¢ Chamber Luncheons
e Chamber Network
e DECA Scholarships



Committee-of-the-Whole Meeting Minutes
April 8, 2025
Page 4

¢ Ribbon Cuttings

Business Impacts:
e Business Community Block Watch
e Abby’s Corner Vendor Mall, a retail incubator space
* Wine Country Business Center — an office incubator space

Projects:
¢ Blighted buildings in downtown Grandview

The Chamber proposed a solution to address the issue of vacant and run-down buildings in the
downtown business core and suggested the implementation of a "blight tax" to incentivize
property owners to either renovate or demolish their properties. The Chamber asked the Council
to consider the feasibility of this solution and to provide feedback on its potential effectiveness.
City Attorney Plant advised that there was the lack of authority to impose a tax and the need for
legislative approval. Council suggested the possibility of forming a coalition with other chambers
and/or cities to advocate for changes in state legislation. The Chamber agreed to further
research the issue and explore alternative solutions.

4, CITY ADMINISTRATOR AND/OR STAFF REPORTS

City Administrator provided an update on the following City projects:

Street Sweeper Request for Proposal

Country Park Sound System Installation

Country Park Amphitheatre, Beavan Building and Poolhouse Painting Project
Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrades

Dykstra Park Sensory Playground Fencing, Benches and Picnic Tables
Country Park Well House Design

Library Book Sale — The Friends of the Library Book Sale was scheduled for April 11" and 12"
in the program room at the Grandview Library.

5. MAYOR & COUNCILMEMBER REPORTS - None
7. ADJOURNMENT

On motion by Councilmember Moore, second by Councilmember Souders, the C.O.W.
meeting adjourned at 6:50 p.m.

Mayor Pro Tem Bill Moore Anita Palacios, City Clerk



GRANDVIEW CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
APRIL 8, 2025

1. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Pro Tem Bill Moore called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Council
Chambers at City Hall.

The meeting was held in person and was also available via teleconference.

Present in person: Councilmembers David Diaz, Laura Flores, Bill Moore (Mayor Pro Tem),
Javier Rodriguez and Joan Souders

Present via teleconference: Councilmember Steve Barrientes
Absent: Mayor Ashley Lara and Councilmember Robert Ozuna

On motion by Councilmember Souders, second by Councilmember Flores, the Council
excused Councilmember Ozuna from the meeting.

Vote:

Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Councilmember Diaz - Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Ozuna — Absent
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

Staff present: City Administrator Shane Fisher, City Attorney Quinn Plant and City Clerk Anita
Palacios

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Brielle Salazar, 5" grader at McClure Elementary, led the pledge of allegiance.
3. APPROVE AGENDA

On motion by Councilmember Rodriguez, second by Councilmember Souders, Council
approved the April 8, 2025 regular meeting agenda as presented.

Vote:

Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Ozuna - Absent
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes



Regular Meeting Minutes
April 8, 2025
Page 2

e Councilmember Souders — Yes

4, PRESENTATIONS

A. 2025 Arbor Day Proclamation & Arbor Day Celebration

Mayor Pro Tem Moore proclaimed April 23, 2025 as Arbor Day in the City of Grandview and
urged all citizens to celebrate Arbor Day and to support efforts to protect our trees and
woodlands.

5. PUBLIC COMMENT

Gracie Sexton with the Department of Agriculture provided an update on the Japanese beetle
eradication program.

6. CONSENT AGENDA

On motion by Councilmember Rodriguez, second by Councilmember Souders, Council
approved the Consent Agenda consisting of the following:

Minutes of the March 25, 2025 Committee-of-the-Whole meeting

Minutes of the March 25, 2025 Council meeting

Payroll Check Nos. 14316-14339 in the amount of $20,849.37

Payroll Electronic Fund Transfers (EFT) Nos. 61568-61574 in the amount

of $119,803.97

Payroll Direct Deposit 03/16/25-03/31/25 in the amount of $179,380.92

Claim Check Nos. 130920-131020 in the amount of $506,902.32

mm oowp

Vote:

Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Ozuna — Absent
Councilmember Rodriguez - Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

7. ACTIVE AGENDA

A. Resolution No. 2025-29 accepting a request from Richard & Constance
Peacock and Marlee Harris for annexation of Parcel Nos. 230922-31528 and

230922-31527 located at 1710 West King Street and 1720 West King Street,
Grandview, Yakima County, Washington to the City of Grandview

This item was previously discussed at the March 25, 2025 C.O.W. meeting.

On motion by Councilmember Rodriguez, second by Councilmember Flores, Council
approved Resolution No. 2025-29 accepting a request from Richard & Constance
Peacock and Marlee Harris for annexation of Parcel Nos. 230922-31528 and 230922-31527



Regular Meeting Minutes
April 8, 2025
Page 3

located at 1710 West King Street and 1720 West King Street, Grandview, Yakima County,
Washington to the City of Grandview.

Vote:

Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Councilmember Diaz - Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Mocore - Yes
Councilmember Ozuna — Absent
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders - Yes

B. Resolution No. 2025-30 approving Amendment No. 1 to Task Order No.
2025-02 with HLA Engineering and Land Surveying, Inc., for the Dykstra
Park Restroom Restoration ~ Construction Engineering

This item was previously discussed at the April 8, 2025 C.O.W. meeting.

On motion by Councilmember Diaz, second by Councilmember Souders, Council
approved Resolution No. 2025-30 approving Amendment No. 1 to Task Order No. 2025-02
with HLA Engineering and Land Surveying, Inc., for the Dykstra Park Restroom
Restoration — Construction Engineering.

Vote:

Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Councilmember Diaz - Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Councilmember Ozuna — Absent
Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

C. Resolution No. 2025-31 accepting the Old Inland Empire Highway (Welch}
Sanitary Sewer Improvements as complete

This item was previously discussed at the April 8, 2025 C.O.W. meeting.

On motion by Councilmember Diaz, second by Councilmember Rodriguez, Council
approved Resolution No. 2025-31 accepting the Old Inland Empire Highway (Welch)
Sanitary Sewer Improvements as complete.

Vote:

e Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Councilmember Diaz — Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Moore — Yes
Counciimember Ozuna — Absent



Regular Meeting Minutes
April 8, 2025
Page 4

¢ Councilmember Rodriguez — Yes
o Councilmember Souders — Yes

D. Resolution No. 2025-32 accepting the bid for the Dykstra Park Restroom
Restoration and authorizing the Mayor to sign all contract documents with
Puterbaugh General Construction Company. Inc.

This item was previously discussed at the April 8, 2025 C.O.W. meeting.

On motion by Councilmember Souders, second by Councilmember Rodriguez, Council
approved Resolution No. 2025-32 accepting the bid for the Dykstra Park Restroom
Restoration and authorizing the Mayor to sign all contract documents with Puterbaugh
General Construction Company, Inc.

Vote:

Councilmember Barrientes — Yes
Counciimember Diaz - Yes
Councilmember Flores — Yes
Councilmember Mocre — Yes
Councilmember Ozuna — Absent
Councilmember Rodriguez - Yes
Councilmember Souders — Yes

8. UNFINISHED AND NEW BUSINESS — None

9. CITY ADMINISTRATOR AND/OR STAFF REPORTS — None

10. MAYOR & COUNCILMEMBER REPORTS - None
11. ADJOURNMENT

On motion by Councilmember Souders, second by Councilmember Rodriguez, the
Council meeting adjourned at 7:15 p.m.

Mayor Pro Tem Bill Moore Anita Palacios, City Clerk



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-33

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
ACCEPTING THE FIREARMS BID FROM GUNARAMA WHOLESALE, LLC

WHEREAS, the City solicited bids from federally licensed firearm dealers to trade
(14) Heckler & Koch USP45 agency owned pistols, one Remington 700 .308 Rifle and one
Berretta Model 85 BB.380 for (10) new Glock G47 A-CUT COA combo pistols with (3) 17
round magazines; and,

WHEREAS, the City received one (1) bid in response to such solicitation; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council finds and determines that Gunarama Wholesale, LLC is
the lowest responsible bidder;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON, as follows:

That the bid submitted by the Gunarama Wholesale, LLC, as set forth in the attached bid, is
hereby approved and accepted, and the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute any and all
documents necessary or appropriate to accomplish such transaction.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on April 22, 2025.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY

10



CITY OF GRANDVIEW
FIREARMS BID FORM

PART A: TRADE-IN FIREARMS

2

Description Unit Price Extended Price

14 Heckler & Koch USP45 pistols s /30w s_[K2.00

with (1) 12-round magazine

1 Remington 700 .308 Rifle $ [50.60 $ /56.00
1 Beretta 85 BB .380 $ (20.00 $_[20.00

SUBTOTAL PART A: $ 2090.00
PART B: PURCHASE OF NEW FIREARMS — NO SUBSTITUTIONS

Qty Description Unit Price Extended Price

10 Glock G47 A-CUT COA combo

pistols with (3) 17 round magazines  $_ 79200 § 7 320.00
SUBTOTALPARTB:  $ 7.520.C0
PART A — PART B = $ 5230,00
_&L$ WA ST sales tax $ frZ/ - 40
TOTALBID $_S¢4§ 70

The undersigned hereby submits the above bid to the City of Grandview, together with a
copy of their Federal Firearms Dealer License.

Bidders Name:_pﬂmg N

Company Name: G /. ;A/C_

Mail Address: 4009 £ pMUSSt0 1) AVE, SPoEAJE WA 1T 20%
Telephone Number; §60-223-2520  Fax Number S01-5 35-707 7
Signature of Authorized Official:

Tile of Official,_ S/t L£S

Federal Firearms Dealer License #__ 4 -4(- 09 365~

11



GW-LE

Gunarama Wholesale Inc
Law Enforcement Equip.

Law Enforcement Firearms ~ Ammunition ~ Accessories ~

David Henry, Sales

4009 E. Mission Ave - Spokane, WA. 99202

Tel 509-535-3040 ext.136
Toll free 800-223-2520 ext.136

Grandview Police Department Date 3/24/2025
Attn: Assistant Chief Seth Bailey Valid to 24-Jun-25
201 W. 2nd Street Quote # GrandviewP DGlok032425
Grandview, WA 98930 Q U OTATI O N Page 10f1
Reference #
Phone: 509-882-2000
Email: seth.baile randviewpd.com
Est. Delivery Date:90-120 days ARO Delivery Via: Best Way
Item # Qty Description Unit Cost Extension
1 10 Glock Gen-5 G47 MOS8, 9mm with Aimpoint COA $732.00 $7,320.00
3-17 Round Magazines, Cleaning Rod/Brush and Lock
Department Purchase Order and Current Federal
Excise Tax Form are Required
Department Trade-In Weapons
2 -14 H&K USP45 ACP, Night Sights and One Magazine ($130.00) | ($1,820.00)
3 -1 Remington M/700 .308 Rifle w/Scope, Painted ($150.00) ($150.00)
4 -1 Beretta M/85 BB .380 Pistol, Blued ($120.00) ($120.00)
Note :All guns must be in working condition with no missing parts. Depl.
to supply a letter with shipment that guns have been inspected by an
ammorer and are safe and funcfional,
Freight: P/P
Sub Total $5,230.00
Washington State Sales Tax @ 8.0% $418.40
Departmental pri d tinclud les ta FET {wh licable).
epartmental prices do not include sales tax or {where applicable} Total $5,648.40

Deparimental prices are Net 30 days for each invoice.

Deductions will be made if irade-in weapons are damaged or not as specified.

Trade-in pistols must be complete with three magazines, sights and grips,

unless otherwise noted.

Shipping Costs of Trade-in Weapons are the Department’s Responsibility.

Trade-in weapons must be turned in within 30 days after receipt of new

pistols unless other arrangements are made.

Manufacturer's Warranty ONLY applies to all products, if so warranted.

Authorized Signature - David Henry

davidh@qgw-le.com

12



U.S. Department of Justice Federal Firearms License
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives ( 18 U.S.C. Chapter 44 )

In accordance with the provisions of Title I, Gun Control Act of 1968, and the regulations issued thereunder (27 CFR Part 478), you are licensed to engage in the
business specified in this license, within the limitations of Chapter 44, Title 18, United States Code, and the regulations issued thereunder, until the expiration date
shown. THIS LICENSE 1S NOT TRANSFERA BLE UNDER 27.CFR 478 51, See”WARNH\IGS" and "NOTICES" on reverse.

Direct ATF ATF - Chief, FFLC , 1 s B
I ence To 1365%22 gg;o | sl L 9 063 01 7!.] 09365
Chief, Federal Fircapffs Licensing Center (FFLC).{ | AN T Xpirations. s
< ? )\ 7o L pate TR September 1, 2027

Name
GUNARAMA WHOLESALE IPI u

%fl.Sodn k _' %

Premises Address (Changes? Notify lheiFFlf:

4009 E MISSION AVE \g ﬁ ‘ N

SPOKANE, WA 99202- f Lo i
Type of License % 3 @ W ' "'

i W
01-DEALER IN FIREAHMS‘O‘H HAN\DQSTF}UCTIVE DEVIC M ;
Purchasing Cem[icatloné atehieri, ‘% g Mailing Add ( hanges 7 the FFLC of any changes.)

The licensee named above shall use a copy of thig | |ccus’5?u assist ﬂ.tranvﬁar g %

firearms to verify the identity and the licensed statii.of t u']n;cnsceas prov:d by

27 CFR Part 478. The signature on cagl nmu- gipal signature W G(ENAHA y
faxed, scanned or e-mailed copy of the licenso with-agjgnatun *;ntcndcd to bo RIW ) \
original signature is acceptable. Tho signature mst. bé‘t]l 1of th ‘?edcrul Fircarms PO BOX3
Licensee (FFL) or a responsible person of the FFL., lccrt t E_tme copy
of a liconsg issued to the liconsee named above to engage in th? sss sgec;ﬁ
above "Typo of License," i

(
PosmonITllle -

léﬁeu Z M"Z"J‘ﬂ 9./9. 2‘// S

7 Printed Name Dale ATF Form 8(5310.11)
Provious Edition is Obsolele  GIMARAMS WNDLESALY PIC:A808 £ ICTTION AVESTIEL-81-963-81-71- 9060 Feghembar 1, EHTH1-DUALER DT omHn THAN Revised Seplember 2023

Federal Firearms License (FFL) Customer Service Information

Federal Firearms Licensing Center (FFLC) Toll-free Telephone Number:  (866) 662-2750 ATF Homepoge: www.atf.gov
244 Needy Road Toll-free Fax Number: (866)257-2749 FFL eZ Check: flezcheck.atf gowFFLEzCheck
Martinsburg, WV 25405-9431 E-mail: FFLC@atf.gov

Change of Address (27 CFR 478.52}. Licensees may during the term of their current license remove their business or activity to a new location at which they intend
regularly to carry on such business or activity by filiug an Application for an Amended Federal Firearms License, ATF Form 5300.38, in duplicate, not less than 30 days
prior to such removal with the Chief, Federal Firearms Licensing Center. The application must be executed under the penalties of perjury and penalties imposed by 18
U.5.C. 924, The application shall be accompanied by the licensce's original license, The license will be valid for the remainder of the term of the original license, (The
Chief, FFLC, shall, if the applicant is not qualified, yefer the application for amended license to the Divector of Industy Operations for denial in accordance
with § 478,71.)

Right of Succession (27 CER 478.56). (a) Cestain persons other than the licensee may secure the right to carry on the same firearms or ammunition business at the
same address shown on, and for the remainder of the term of, a current license, Such persons are; {i) The surviving spouse or child, or executor, administrator, or other
legal representative of a deceased licensee; and (2) A receiver or trustee in bankruptoy, or an assignee for benefit of creditors. (b) In order to secure the right provided by
this section, the person or persons continuing the business shall furnish the license for that business for endorsement of such succession to the Chief, FFLC, within 30
days from the date on which the successor begins to carry on the business.

(Continited on reverse side)

CutHeredS oo .
. I;i'edernl Firearms License (FFL) Information Card sletter - Electronic Versio ilable
lcense Name: GUNARAMA, leJ.QALE INC
/‘ﬂ:w v Sign-Up Today!
Business Name: J,f 7 :

FFLs interested in receiving the electronic version of the FFL Newslet-
ter, along with occasional additional information, should submit name,

ﬁ X R
License Number: 8-91- 063 1s7J 09365.’ dr o 1
L FFL number, and e-mail address to: FIPB@atf.gov,

'\n’

License Type: 01 -DEALEH‘[N..FIREﬁE\Mﬁ OTHER THAN
DESTRUCTIVE DEVICES

Expiration: September 1, 2027

The electronic FFL Newstetter will enable ATF to communicate
information to licensees on a periodic basis.

Please Note: Not Valid for the Sale or Other Disposition of Firearms.




RESOLUTION NO. 2025-34

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
DECLARING FIREARMS AS SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING THE SALE OR TRADE
OF SAID FIREARMS TO A FEDERALLY LICENSED FIREARM DEALER

WHEREAS, the Police Department no longer has a need for certain firearms that
have outlived their useful life and are no longer needed for the conduct of City business;
and,

WHEREAS, Washington State law allows for the sale or trade of surplus firearms
to a federally licensed firearm dealer; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is in the best interest of the
City that the foregoing described firearms be declared surplus and used for sale or trade
to a federally licensed firearm dealer;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF GRANDVIEW, as follows:

The list of firearms attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit
“A” are hereby declared surplus and said firearms shall be sold and/or traded to a federally
licensed firearm dealer as provided by law.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on April 22, 2025.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY

14



FIREARM

Heckler & Koch USP45
Heckler & Koch USP45
Heckler & Koch USP45
Heckler & Koch USP45
Heckler & Koch USP45
Heckler & Koch USP45
Heckler & Koch USP45
Heckler & Koch USP45
Heckler & Koch USP45
Heckler & Koch USP45
Heckler & Koch USP45
Heckler & Koch USP45
Heckler & Koch USP45
Heckler & Koch USP45
Remington 700 .308 cal
Beretta .380 cal

EXHIBIT “A”

SERIAL NUMBER
25-135613DE
25-135597
25-135601
25-135614DE
25-135598
25-135605
25-135609
25-135610
25-135600
25-056953
25-135677
25-135679DE
25-135608
25-135678
(6230635
D50131Y

15



RESOLUTION NO. 2025-35

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, WASHINGTON,
APPROVING THE FINAL PLAT OF PAPPY’S LANDING - PHASE 2
LOCATED ON FORSELL ROAD

WHEREAS, the developer, applied for preliminary plat approval for a 111-lot
residential subdivision designated as Pappy’'s Landing; and,

WHEREAS, on October 26, 2021, Council adopted Resolution No. 2021-43
approving the Pappy’s Landing Subdivision 111-lot preliminary plat subject to conditions
outlined in the Hearing Examiner’s report and per Grandview Municipal Code Section 16.24
Design Standards and Section 16.28 Improvements; and,

WHEREAS, the developer has completed the construction of the public
infrastructure in accordance with the approved plans and specifications with the following
exceptions that will be bonded to include sidewalks, driveways, HMA, and ADA ramps.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GRANDVIEW, as
follows:

Section 1. The final plat known as Pappy's Landing — Phase 2 is approved.

Section 2. The Mayor is hereby authorized to sign the final plat, a copy of which is
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

PASSED by the CITY COUNCIL and APPROVED by the MAYOR at its regular
meeting on April 22, 2025.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
APPROVED AS TO FORM:
CITY ATTORNEY

16



4 THE FINAL PLAT OF N\
FPAPFY'S LANDING -PHASE 2
NE 1/4 OF THE NW 1/4

SEC. 22, T.09N., R.23E., WM.,

S rang g YAKIMA COUNTY, WASHINGTON

- 1333 :qr
Sumy

g VICINITY SKETCH

HOT 10 SCALE

‘J;l
!
T

AT
I

(T

[y
S i
S8R 1332 — L cis '
2
| -
| .
I S
3
. 2 )
i 3
x '
3 5 3
¥ i
;mc:usc;mvmua | rwuo Euﬂlv
WORKS.
ALUMINUM CAP 4 rm l smm: NALS
NP —— — L] 133168

N 33
WEST 5TH AVE

(D) = HEREBY DEMICATED PUBLIC RICHT-OF —WAY

@ = HEREBY DEDICATED PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

(B ~ HEREBY DEDICATED S.V10. IRRIGATION EASEMENT

© = HEREBY DEDICATED MUNICIPAL SEWER EASEMENT EGEN

o = SET 5/&' REBAR W/ BuUE PLASTIC CAP
WARKED *STRATTON DOI 48886°

EXISTING EASEMENT NOIES HLA® = FOUMD 5/8° REBAR MARKED HLA LS44631

- EC =] :?;;‘;‘Eo“m CHANOLER LS36907 - )
@ = SVI0. RIGHT-OF ~WAY (SEE NOTES ON SURJBO76779) "“é = FOUND CASED ALkl CAP L5483t . SEHE 1" m 250 o
@ = S.V)D. DRY ORAIN ESMT {SEE SURJBO76779) A A OSSR L JE AT D RIS
© = RYDER DITCH ESMT AF§7691386 S AL S
@ = EXISTING R-Q-W PAPPY'S LANDING PH.1 e = awgtn;»a‘mmomr FAPPY'S LANDING ~ PH 1
® = EXISTING IRRIGATION ESMT PAPPY'S LANDING PH.1 e = CENTERLIME PR %nsum
@ = EXISENG UTILITY ESMT PAPPY'S LANDING PH 1 SPECTRA PRECISION R
@ = EXISTING UTILITY & IRRIGATION €SMT WESTRIDGE ADD NO. INDE X PLAT FOR
@) = EXISTING DRAINAGE ESMT WESTRIDGE ADD ND.3 (u % o ’q
@ = EXISTING IRRIGATION [SMT WESTRIDGE ADD NO.3 i o/ TFAYDEN
@ = EXISTING UTILITY ESMT WESTRIDGE ADD NO 3 Lﬂ 22 | ow 2!J HOMES
@ = EXISTIMG UTLITIES OMLY EASEMENT AREA, AF§BIBB1SS
@ = ACCESS EASEMENT AREA. AFJ8188153

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE:

i, DEREK C INGALSBE, A LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR IN THE SIAIC OF

FALD FOR RECORD TMIS________ DAY OF :
20 AT_____M, UNDER YAXWIA %
COUNTY AUDITORS FILE NO._________ AT THE m«-‘-&’ "‘

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE STRATTON sukwn:uc

REQUEST OF DERER C. INGALSBE, P.LS. SI62FP1.OWG ® 2025

DATE: 04/28/25 SHT. 1 OF 4
YRR COUNTY AUGHTOR  GEPUTY oRAWN BV DOY wa ¢ 6262

DEREX L WNCALZEE  L545036 DATE




THE FINAL PLAT OF N
PAPFY'S LANDING -PHASE 2
NE 1/4 OF THE NW 1/4
it SEC. 22, T.O9N., R.23E., WM.,
YAKIMA COUNTY, WASHINGTON

n
W 2! o7 70
> 18830 5

D 5| @
wiwm g g
| 9,489 & SE SHET
IITISE_ 134,08
| YT
. By
I k LOT 83 ’
I ¢ ne0l S A
I - "ot 10 [ i 2
ST sevsriIsE ° § s 3
| Al S rzzer |
I g Lotaas NeTSTIE W)
V.
t 10 10T 107
T [ itaoo g S0y | ] g
| | | SevSTISE i |
| o i Losmmw
&l P ol |1 3|8 rores wEesTISW |
| g 11 | hf _ 8 LoT 108 |h: B
i — ool [y s e 5 seww by
CH [y = [ = : L SO
¢ E v 2 | o 64 wl | B wiles B NEOSTIEW |}
‘I‘: | K ‘ff ) .'s! 0822 5 :‘ | | g Lot 7;_ g "“ jiaad F : SI Lot 109 I : 3
w f 8234 ]
s A
W Moy | I al & & | 1 &2
¥ & | D e SEITISE | I Lm?om' _IE‘: |, 18
8 ; ot )’f.’ l_ o WS I weesrisw 1|
z I f B o7 85 E | =2 -5 | [ -}
] & 10.580 F ;jl . |l Sl wrne B
1 e @no+| | | z ¥ zlx ¥ L L : ng
| . | e e LIRS 8'; _‘.g wrl_:_
et g 11 1y @ z o NETSTIEW
| [ ¥ Lot 68 =L < ! I
2 B 3 |
|18 10,639 5 ﬂl " & o 0@ '
~ i 1“‘(1' oo r 0-\0-] s
i @] L= e 152 WEYET (5 W | )
TEPSTIOE a3 - _us
e {lE s 8| G
I 4 L0T &7 sl | zl 13 Lo 1 &
— b 10,697 SF ol 5 wmsw | §.
13 ] d
[ Laomc P —F . [ | |
| u 143,02 I} s
SEUSTISE LY
e | L T
T E R e g 1L e
! 9136 T -4
i | e ol . i
_——ﬂ .
e il o Wk s
[ @ | g g Lores A8 G2 we Bz ww i [RT l
| i s g S 18 5 P Gi TH58 & G ;i musg& T ..uu'.'_ ‘@x
&—' 4 — b e — o | | | o son-dp merd é ?l ﬁ'
A waor SO ' B0 iwas - ] e
4 5.0 189 i 107 61 4
5 o o SV sap | PAPPY'S WAY ALY 28524 5 0wl 8L
e ] — ifmfifsr_ — ST J§ — 8000 — X —s0o0 8- | %
- w o
T B 6 |8 | ! o [
€ B il
- “ 5 S
ST LT BPUR I - R o fa e-o-l—g
K el 3 Bn 2 o 5 B d '
k3 2 ¥ WO 2
b Bs o - & & SCALE I = 60 b4
a8 Sg £ Lot 0 120 ¥
o B
[

'd
%

ob E = ’
g.g - BT f 63AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE (_
S

~— & © FILED FOR RECORD THS________ DAY OF :

16,55 T " 3 ong Log ¥ 20__ AT M, UNDER YAKIIA Y
e o oY W Wb COUNTY AUGITORS FILE MO.__________AT THE struttCAratana st
|— & s e AL -~ REQUEST OF DEREK C. INCALSBE, PAS. S262FPLONG @ 2025
a0, (@ & \ 2. -

o T E & v L — DATE: 01/28/25 SHE 2 OF 4
-— T e e . e e e e e e e e s e
~ ey s e VRHIA COUNTY AUONTOR  DEPUTY DRAWN BY: 0C1 w8 s 6262




THE FINAL PLAT OF A
FAPPY'S LANDING -FHASE Z
NE 1/4 OF THE NW 1/4

SEC. 22, T.O9N., R.23E., WM.,

YAKIMA COUNTY, WASHINGTON

PLAT CLcrsmeg
BEARING ETANCE RORIM  SOUTH  €AST wEst
HI7'39'06E  B20.6) V75,4964 0.0000 BOVLS430 0.00D0
I NOO'D4'IDTE 84T 8 BATEOH) 00000 1.109%  Q.0000
NITITTW 828 56 177.2538 0.0000 000D 807 3305
| TRACT A SOOIY26E 15371 0.0000 1537085 0.6008  0.0000
WITSTOIW 12243 26.2548 0.0600 CDODD 19 5817
I SEVAT0VE 4409 Q0000  19.4596 161848 00000
S4T4F02E N6 N0 00000 84.334) 836879 0.0000
l SOOIYZ6E #9912 00000 839011 35134 0.0000
SOUOTSE 300
| 1226.614 1236526 926.908 926.912
CURVE TABLE
CURVE | LENGTH | RADIIS & CH DIREC. | CHORD
c 2775 | 5000 | Werse” | Ns14NOI"W | 27.40
€2 | 3927 | 30.00 | sa'Sgas” | nz3n9'0rw | 5827
(=] B3 31 | 50.00 | 10220147 | $5112°52°w | 77.90
C4 | 6777 | 5000 | 77°39°487 | NIBUTDE™W | 62.70
<5 VA6 | 125,00 | 0'SYSY | 589°38'49°wW | 1.96
C6 | 4582 [ 123.00 | 2100°067 | $78°38°44™w | 4557
€7 | 4705 | 2500 | 130128 | wret3920C [17.00
ca VLGl | 7500 | 852007 | H8S36'0STE | 11.60
<3 1156 | 2500 | 2679725 [ HIX3419°W | 1146
CH | BOB | 2500 | 1B30°24° | HIOOA'25™W | 804
UNE TABLE € | 4103 | 7500 | 3020°54" | n3o0assw | 4052
LINE | LENGTH | DnRECTION €12 17.87 | 75.00 | 13°38°55" | HO7'38'40"w | 17.82
u W80 | HITITNW 1) 35.65 | 25.00 | 90°51°58" | M44'3E48°C | 3562
LT | IB38 [ NASAY02W Ci14 | 3889 | 23.00 | 908'02" | S452314°C | 35.09
L3 | 2580 | sB9RrSTE €15 39.27 | 1500 | 90007007 [ N4502'45°C | 35.35
(K} 932 | SBYSYISE €6 2712 | 100.00 | 153747 | NSZUISST'E | 27.04
LS | 80.47 | MDOUZA5"E €17 | 1.0% 1100.00 | 82027 | WNMM12°E | 10.08
6 | H.39 | NOOD2Z'&SE 18 | 48.83 | 2500 | 11'54°097 | $84347107 | 41,43
L7 | 2093 | S000Z45"W Cig | 207 | 2500 | 650%'M" [ N3DS'ME [2199
LB 112243 | N7732'01"W €20 39.27 | 2500 | SOVOOOT | SAASFISTE | 3536
L9 516 | N8OSYI5W o 3823 | 16000 [ 215408 | S790541"w | 3%.90
D] 2091 | sI7T3r0NE c22 3970 | 2508 § 910007 | We525°307w | A5 6T
L1 | 1433 | NOOD2'907E <23 VD1LEE | 75.00 | 72357467 | NIB4TDA™W | 94.05
L1Z2 | 0.0+ | SO0D230™W ci4 3389 | 25.00 | r2397467 [ NISATOE™W | S135
13 | 7065 | NODT2'WE €25 7913 | 75.00 | 802715 [ NP2OIE | 1550
L4 | 2307 | S803715°€ | (23.04] (=3 3482 | 7500 | 41352'39° | 52089 14w | 5381
13 | 17785 | 400Dz 45°E | {177.84) c2? A4S | 2500 (107200147 | S2HSTW | 3095
L& | 0260 | 589ST1S"E | (102.67) c28 4165 F 7500 | 3147'59" | mE1tayoitw | 4100
LI7 [ 49391 | $0004°30"W | {418.91) c29 32.56 | 75.00 | 24'32'387 | ss472205°w | I2

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

FULED FOR RECORD THIS.________ DAY OF

CTOUMTY AUDITORS FILE NO.

F

STRATION SURVEYING
& MAPPING

P.C

mremmmae—— 20 AT_____ M, UNDER YARMA KINNCWON, WA #9336
2 AT THE sireit i n ey com
REQUEST OF DEREK C. MGALSSE, P.LS, S262FF1.OWG © 2025
OATE: 01/28/25 | 4T, T OF 4
DEFUTY DRAWY BY: DCY o8 ¢ 5262

YAKNIA COUNTY ALDITOR




Eﬁ A A!l! :JAI PORTIOH OF THE FOLLOWMG
OLLY

THAGE LYING SOUTH OF 1HE RiGHT OF WAY OF URAON FPACHIC RALWAY COUPANT
WORE PARPCUCARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

QECHAMIG AT THE MORTHEAST CORNER OF THE MORIHWEST 174 OF SECNOM 17, TOWNSHP § NORTH. RANGE 25 EWM,
TeENCE WEST ALONG THE NORTH UME OF SAID HORDIWEST 174 A DISTAMCL OF DOG FEET. THEWCE SOUTHIAZZ FEET

THENCE MORTH 771%° EAST ') FLLE; THEWCE MORTH V1433 FEET 10 THE POMI OF BEGRmaNG;

ENCLPT BECHMING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF TRACT O OF THE AMENOCD PLAT OF PAPPY'S LANOWG = PHASE L
:mmiﬂf‘u FHE DFFICIA, PLAT THEREDS RECORDED UMOER AUDHOR'S FRE HLBER 8152428, RECONDS OF YAKEMA COMWIY,
THEMCE SOUTH 0°04'30° WEST ALONG IME EAST LIME OF San HORTHWEST CAAARIER Y6573 FIET 1O TME NORTH LME OF
WESTRIDGE ADDITON MUMBER Two, ™ CFFICIAL PLAT THERECS RECORDLO ¢ VOLUNE “AA' OF PLATE, PACT 3,
RECORDS OF YANBAA COUMTY, WASHIMGTON:

THEWCE SOUTH 77397067 WEST ALONG THE NMORTHERLY LWL OF SAID WES
THENCE NORTW 1220°34° wEST 11957 FEET, THIMCE WORTH S1'DS 16" CAST 3287 FLET T0 THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A CURVE
CONCAVE 10 THE SOUTHEAST AND HAWNG A RADWS OF 10000 FECF
THENCE HORTWEASTERLY ALORC SAID CLMVE CONSIARNG A& CEMTRAL ANGLE OF 2134007 AN ARC LEWGTH OF 30.23 FEET;
TMENCE SCUTH BYSTVS'EAST 2304 FEET, THENLE HORMH 0D2'43" [AST ¥?7.84 FECT;

THENCE SOuTH 89737137 EAST 10167 FEER TO A PGINT THAT 1§ 2000 FEET WEST OF THE EAST LINE OF Saib HORTWWEST
QUARIER, AS MEASURED PERFENDICULAR MMORE T

THENCE BORTH O04'307 EAST PARALLEL ™TH SMD EAST UME OA91 FEET 10

THENCE SOUTMEASTERLY ALONG SAD SOUTH LM 10 THE POINT OF BCCramC;

EXCEPT MCHT OF WAY OF UNWN PACE.

:llzg:’l:’(‘l M RIGHT OF WAY OF THE RYDER LATERAL CANAL, AS CONVEYLD BY DEED RECOROED UNGER AUDHIOR'S FILE MO,
SITUATE W YAXSIA COUNTY, WASHIMGTON.
PARGIL 230027-23010

TRIGGE ADOIDOH MUMBER IwD, 20085 FELT:

TE SOUTH LINE OF SAW TRALT O

PARCEL B: TRACT 07 OF WHE AMENDEQ PLAT OF PAPEYS LANDING - PMASE 9 ACCORDING O THE OST)ICIAL PLAT THERT OF
FECORDED UMOER AVIMIGR'S FAC MULSER BIB2426, RECORDS OF YAMmIA COUNTY. WASHEIMGTON. AND THAT PORTIOM OF TME
NORTHWEST /4 OF SECTION 22, TOWNSHS® 9 NORTH, RANGL 13 EAST, WM. DESCRBED AS FOLLOWS: BECRAMG AT THE
SOUTHEAST CORMER OF SAO TRACT 0

MENCE SOUMM ODA'J0" MEST ALOHG THE EAS) LNE OF 540 HORMMWEST QUARTER %6573 FEET 10 [l HORITH LNE OF
NEITIOCE ADOTOH MUGLR TWD, ACCORDING 10 THE OFFIOAL PLAT THEREGE RECORDED M VOLUE “AN' OF PLATS, PACE J.
ACCORDS OF YAKREA COUMTY, WASHINGTOH:

TENCE SOUTH 7739708" WEST ALOMG THE NOR
IMENCE HORTH 1220547 WEST 149.57 FELT:
THENCE HORMH So0m 67 CASK 157 FEET 1O THE POWT OF CURVATURE OF A CURVE COWCAVE 10 ME SOUTHEAST AND HAVIG

A RADLS OF 40000 FEE
AN ARG LENGTH OF 38.23 FEET:

TERLY LML OF SAID WESIRICE ADDNTVOM WUMBER Twg, 210.8% FEEY;

THEMED MORTHCASTORLY ALOHG SAXD CURW COMSUMING A CEWTRAL ANGLE OF 2154709
THENCE SOUTH B93715° CAST 2504 FEET:

THENCE NORTH 0UT'43° EAST 17184 FEET.

TMENCE SOUTH BIS718™ [AS! 10267 FEET [0 A POMI THAT IS 20,00 FEE) ES) OF T CAST LML OF SAD NORTHWCS!
OUARTER_ AS MCASURLD AR TWERETE:

THeHCE NORIH ODA30" EAST PARALLEL WMTH SAD €ASI LOVE 41891 FEET I TE SOUTH LivE OF SAIQ TRACK 0';
THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG SAG ™ TO THE POWT OF BCCHMBIG:

SHIATE M VAKDIA COUNTY. STATE OF WASHMGTON

PARCTL MUUBCR: 1309237 23011

PARCEL C: IRACK € OF PAPRY'S LARDIMG PHASE 1. ACCORDIMG 10 THE AVEWDEO PLAT IHEREQT RECORDED UNDER AUDITOR'S
L NO. 8182426, RECORDS OF YAKIA COUNTY, WASHINGTON.
PARCEL WUMBER: 230927-21437

WL, THE UMDERSIGNED, HEREBY CERTHY THAT W ART ALL PARTIES HAVING (WNERSHID INTEREST pe HE LAND HOREON
DESCRED, MAS WITH THE FREE CONSEMT OF SAID PAANES AND B¢ Accnunme:l;'m IHER DESIRES CAUSED THE SAME l'ch [: 4

SURVEYED AME} LONG PLATIED AS Sredwhe sEREON, S HERTEY DEDICATE THE TS~ 0F - WAY SHOWM HEREON AS
OLIMADDN 10 THE USE OF S HEREBY WAVE Oty BERALF OF 1ISELF AMD (1S SUCCISSORS M WTERESF ALL
CLANS FOR OAVAGES AGANGT TIE CITY OF GRANDVIEW AHD ANY OFHER

COVERNMCHIAL AUTHORITY WHCH MAY BE DCCASHOMED
ESTABUSHED CONSIRNION, DRANAGE AND MABTENANCE
AND BOES HEREEY DEDSCATE THE EASEMENTS A% SHOWN HOREOW FOR THE USES WOICATED.

SR SHOTS LLC

OF S00 DEDICATED RIGHT - OF - WAY

ST WiLE
HANCY L LDDNG, A SINCLE PERSON

LTATE OF

COWTYOF .

P CERNFY THAT ¢ NNOW OR HAVE SANSFALIGHY CWGINCE THAT TR S T

'S THE PERSON WHD APPEARED BEFORE ME, AND SAN) PERSON ACKHOWLESCLD THAT HE /SSHE
SCNED THIS INSTRUMENT, ON OATH STATED THAT HE/SHE WAS AUTHORIZED 10 EXECUTE THE
HSTRUVENT AND ACKHOMLEDGED IT AS THE _
OF, BIRDIE SHOTS LLC, TO BE THE FREE AND
AHD PURPOSES MENTIONED IN THE MSTRUMENT.

DAFED: _

UNTAIY KT OF SUCH PARTY FOR THE USES

r

PRINTED NOTARY PUBLIC COMMSHION N,

SCNED HOTARY PUBLIC

NOTARY SlAmE
BTG BLACK K ONLY
coumy oF

U CERTFY MHAT | KHOW DR HAVE SATISFACTORY EVIDENCE MIAT MANCY L LENKRE, A SINGLE
PERSOM IS THE PERSON WHO APPLARED BEFINIE ME, AND SAW) PERSON ACKNOWLEDGED THAT
BHE SIGHED THIS INSTRUMENT, ON OATH STATED THAT SHE WAS AUTHORIZLD: TO EXECUTE IHE
HSTRULENT AMD ACKNOWEOGED 1t AS WER SEPARATE (STATE 10 BC THE FRACE AND

VOLUNTARY ACT OF, SUCH PARTY FOR IME USES AND PURPOSES MEMTIONED N Bt
WS TRUMENT

FAINTED NOTARY PUBLIC

HONED NOTARY BuB|

MY APPIENTMENT EXPIRES

L

HOTARY STAMP

1 AUDITQR' FICA

THE FINAL PLAT OF \
FPAPFY'S LANDING -PHASE 2
NE 1/4 OF THE NW 1/4
SEC. 22, T.09N., R.23E., W.M.,
YAKIMA COUNTY, WASHINGTON

1TY l T

1) ML SOEWALKS IN PHASE 2 TO BE COMPLETED WITHIN 24 MOMTHS OF THE
PNAL RECORQED DATE OF PHASE 2

IRRIGATI APPROVA

1 VERLBY CERMFY THAT IME PROPERTY DLSCRIDED HEREW IS LOCATED WiHiN

BOUHOARIES OF THE QITY OF GRAMDVEW, THAT THE IRRICATKOM EASEMENTS
SHOWH ON THIS PLAT OF ELUCA} WEADOWS PUD PH 3 ARE ADEQUAIE I0 SERYE
ALL LOTS SHOWN MEREON. | FURTHER CERTFY THAT THOSE LOTS WHICH ARE
ENNLED TO RRIGANON WATER UNDER TME OPERAING RULES AND REGULATIONS
OF THE DISTRICT HAVE SATISFHED THE REQUIREMEHTS OF RCW 58.17.310. AND
THAT ALL ASSESSMENTS HAVE BEEN PAID THROUGH THE YEAR 20_ a0

CRANOVEW CITY PUBLIC WORKS (MRECTOR DATE

PER

APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE Q1Y OF GRANDWEW, WASHNGION
nas DAY OF 20__.

DATE

ATTEST: QY CLERY

DATE

APPROVED AS TO THE SURVLY DATA LAYERT OF STRIET. ALLEYS AND OTHER
REOH.

RIGHT-0OF - WAYS SHOWNY HE|
OAIED _______ DAY OQF _____ . 20
ANGRW CTY PUGUT WORKS DIRECTOR

ITY TREA R RTIFICAT

' HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL CHARGEABLE REGULAR AMD SPECH
COLLECHOLE BY NS OFRCE THAK
DESCRIBID HEREQN HAVE BEEM PAID 10 AND INCU
TAX PARCEL WOS. 230D22-21457, 2)0927-21010

M, ASSESSMENTS
ARE DUE AND QWG ON THE PROPERTY
pn,

UDNG AD
& 230922

OTY OF GRAMIEW TREASURLA

TR R RTIFICAT

4 HEREBY CERTWY THAF AL CHARGEABLE REGULAR AND SPECTAL ASSESSMENTS
COULECTBLE BY THIS OFFICE THAT ARE DUE AND OMNG OH THE PROPERTY
DESCRBEQ HEREDM HAYVE GELM PAID 0 AND W YEAR

ICLUDMG  THE AD,
TAX BARCEL NOS. 230922-N457, 23092224010 & 230822 - 21001

TAKINA COLSTY TREASURE

DATE

PLAT FOR

of TTAYDEN
HOMES

STRATTON SURVEYING
& MAPPING P.C.

z

RYEYOR NOT e e L .7 L
TS WOT CONSTTIUTE A NITLE SEANCH BY SURATION SURVEYIMG A} WAPPG meme— el AT M. ot
e FoR Ak 0w SECATOMG DASCUENTS. =3¢ -k AvD TINE or aecoR counTY e No. AT THE il iy com
TE SUBWISION GUARANTEE PREFANED BY STEWART TTLE COUPANY. GRUER b
BE4ABAN, OAIED 01/2)/2025, OF WROH WAS RELES UPON 10 PLOY SAID ITEMS. REQUEST OF DEREK L. MOALSEE, P.LS. SMAPLIW 'r“?-"
3 . 4 0F %
T SIRATION SURVEWHG Aw MAPPUG WAKES WO WARRAMTES AS 10 MATTERS OF UMWRINEEN I A R e e ot N OATE: 01/20/25 SHELIoH
Q.u_ BUCH AS. ADVERSE POSSESSION, ACCARCSOEIWCE. ESTOPPLL, €10 YAXMA COUNTY AUDITOR DEPUTY DRAWN aY: DY 00§y §262




PHILADELPHIA

INSURANCE COMPANIES

AMember of the Toklo Markee Group

Subdivision Bond Bond No. PB12559100087
Faithful Performance Premium $4,287.00/1 Year

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That Hayden Homes, LLC as Principal, and Philadelphia
Indemnity Insurance Company, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of
Pennsyivania and authorized to transact surety business in the State of Washington, as Surety are
held and firmly bound unto The City of Grandview in the sum of Eight Hundred Fifty Seven Thousand
Four Hundred Forty Five and 00/100 Dollars ($857,445.00), for the payment whereof, well and truly to
be made, said Principal and Surety bind themselves, their heirs, administrators, successors and
assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents,

THE CONDITION OF THE OBLIGATION IS SUCH THAT:
WHEREAS the above Named Principal has entered into an agreement, dated
with the City of Grandview to do and perform the following work, to wit:

Pappy's Landing Phase 2

NOW, THEREFORE, if the above-bounden Principal shall well and truly perform the work referred to
in such agreement, then this obligation shall be void; otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the seal and signature of said Principal is hereto affixed and the corporate

seal and the name of the said Surety is hereto affixed and attested by its duly authorized Attorney in
Fact at Spokane, WA this 9th day of April, 2025.

Hayden Homes, LLC

WY

omad

Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company
(Surety) (Seal)

BY!MKMM&___
nnifér Martinez Ibarra, Attornay-in-Fact




Suarety Bond Numbers PB12559100087
Principslt Hayden Homes, LLC
Olligest  City of Grandview

PHILADELPHIA INDEMNITY INSURANCE COMPANY
One Bala Plaza, Suite 100
Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004-0950

Povrer of Attoroey

mwmmmnymmmm mmmmmmmmmm).ammm
mmmmwmwammmmmmmwmmmmmmmm
mﬂmﬂybmﬂmﬂsbﬂuﬂbmmmddngs,mimmdoﬂnrmmsofﬁdlyanﬁwﬁﬁngsoﬁigaminihnmwimdinhm
«mmmmmmww,mmmmbmm

mpowuommuysmumiswmmwﬁmmmwmm' of the following Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of
PHILADELPHIA INDEMNITY INSURANCE COMPANY on the 14* of November 2016, by

RESOLVED: That the Board of Diseciors hereby suthorizes the President or any Vioe President of the
mw(l)wm(s)thwmmmm{ﬂthhm
deMCmybonkmdmﬂuhﬁngs,mmmofhdamﬁymdm
wﬁﬁngsoblipm:ymmemmmfmdbmnhﬂumlofhmmpnyﬁum;aﬂ
b&ﬂ)hmatmytinn,mymchﬂﬂmy—ﬁ-ﬁduﬂmﬂeﬂumm And,

it

FURTHER

RESOLVED: llmﬁedMofMOﬁmmmmlofmcmymbuﬁmdwmy
mchPawuofAﬁmmywm‘ﬁﬁmhruhﬁngMbyﬂm,mdnymmd
Attomey so executad snd cestified by facsinmle signatures and facsimile seal shall be valid
and binding upon the Company mn the fiture with respect to any bond or underteking to
which it is attached

mmmf,mmmmmmmmmmm INSTRUMENT TO BE SIGNED AND ITS
MMEMNBEAMDBYIBAWOFHCEMSWDAYOFWM.

ok WAL

President & CBO
Philadelphin Indenmity Insurance Company

mmfmdmw.mmmmmwmmmmmmmwm mdbangbvymedulyswwnmdﬂm
uammmwmmmwmmmmmmmmmmmm;mmmmmmhmum
Cmpmubsulofmidﬂompmy;hﬁthemﬁl%pomh&uluﬂhkdmﬂmwuedﬂyaﬂim

Notary Public: 5

Gommiswaalth of Pennsyivana - Noitry Ssal Varease, m"&?‘-"

Vanessa Mckenzie. Notary Public
Dalaware County
My commission axpires Hovember 3, 2028
Commissionnumber 1386354

Mamir. Panndyhein A Asseciation of Kotsriey residing at- Linwood, PA

My tommission expires: November 3, 2028

LMWWMMWWWMM,&WM&tMWM&MW&
mmm@mamwmwmhS‘daymwbuzm“kuemdmtmdmsﬁﬂinﬁﬂﬁwwmdmwoﬁﬂmmfyﬂm
mmmnb.whmmdhl’bwofﬂ.mmqnMdm&mmh&hdmdmammdmmmwPmmhnd
FHILADELPHIA TNDEMNITY INSURANCE COMPANY.

hWWIMMmeWhM&NM@CwMJ_LMM__&mL__ 2025 .

o>

Edward Saynga, Secretary
PHILADEL PHIA INDEMNITY INSURANCE COMPANY




